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Message 

From: 

Sent: 12/31/2020 10:57:13 PM 
To: Mitchell, Cleta [CM itchel l@foley.com] 
CC: 
Subject: 

· Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO [Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov] 
[EXTERNAL] Re: Ema iling: 20-12.30.20 KH Trump Georgia Federa l Action Fina l (004) - JCE.pdf 

I will review now. I didn't send John edits, I explained that I was concerned about the President signing 
a verification about facts that may not be sustainable upon detailed scrutiny. I think that we should 
limit specific fact ual "number" allegations to those that are necessary i.e., those allegations that 
demonstrate that the decision is outcome determinative. 

Sent from my iPhone 

> on Dec 31, 2020, at 4:41 PM, Mitchell, Cleta <CMitchell@foley.com> wrote: 
> 
> 
> 

Is this what you are request i ng? I f not, please clarify. Thanks. Cle t a 

> (this is the version from John Eastman with your edits, converted to pdf) 
> 
> 
> Cleta Mitchell, Esq. 
> Partner, Foley & Lardner LLP 
> 3000 K Street, N.W. I suite 600 
> Wash i ngton, DC 20007-5109 
> P 202.295.4081 
> C 202.431.1950 
> cmitchell@f oley.com 
> 
> View My Bio 
> Visit Foley.com 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> The i nformation contained in th i s message, includ i ng but not limited to any attachments, may be 
confidential or protected by the attorney-client or work - product pr i vileges . It is not intended for 
transmi ssion to, or rece i pt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, 
please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) 
erase or destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. 
Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other 
privilege. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & 
Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this 
message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing 
contained in th i s message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature, nor is it intended to 
reflect an intention to make an agreement by electronic means. 
> <20-12.30.20 KH Trump Georgia Federal ActionFinal (004) - JCE.pdf> 
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